Minutes of a regular Santaquin City Cotncil held on Tuesday, July 2, 1985, at
City Hall. Mayor Sandra Peterson presided at the meeting and the following
Councilmen were present: Marilyn- Clayson, Clara Goudy, Dan Olson, Grant Pay*
(entered the meeting at 7:15 p.m.) and Art Adcock** {entered the meeting at
8:15 p.m.). City Recorder/Clerk Sam Sellers recorded the meeting.

Mayor Peterson called the meeting to order at-7:05 p.m. Councilman Goudy

offered the invocation and led the pledge of allegience.

Prior minutes. *Councilman Pay entered the meeting at this point,

‘Councilman Clayson moved that the minutes of the meetings on June 4, 1985, June

18, 1985, and June 26, 1985, be approved with the clarifications and Councilman
Olson seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Ben. & Carol Lee - proposed annexation of personal property. The Council

explained that this property lies approximately 300 West and 400 North. Mr.
Sellers explained that the city would annex the property during this meeting
and then zone the property during the next meeting. He said that when the Lees
decided to divide off their property, they would need to go before the Planning
& Zoning Committee and City Council again to subdivide their three (3) lots for
sell and the city would then set the requirements for the water lines, etc.
The Council told the Lees that the city would require a six inch (6") water .
line to service this area, which the Lees would be required to install.

Councilman Olson moved that the city annex the Lees property located at
approximately 300 West 400 North, about 3 acres, subject to the Lees submitting
an annexation mylar map and turning two shares of Summitt Creek Irrigation &
Canal Co., water stock in to the city. Two acres would be zoned T-5 and one
acre would be zoned residential. Councilman Pay seconded the motion and it
passed unanimously. )

The Mayor instructed Mr. Sellers to place the zoning of this property on the
next agenda.

1985-1986 Salary adjustments. Councilman Goudy moved that the salaries for

the city employees for the beginning of fiscal year 1985~1986 be as- follows:

Position Annual Benefits
City Recorder 21,008.00 7,821.47
Police Officer 17,680.00 6,706.86
City Treasurer 17,929.60 7,053.42
Senior Citizen Asst, Director 1,020.00 71.91
Chief of Police 19,801.60 7,538.39
Senior Citizen Director 1,380.00 97.29
Senior Citizen Treasurer 600.00 42.30
Parks/Cemetery Laborer 12,251.20 5,036.35
Water/Roads Laborer 13,374..40 5,261.55
Water/Roads Supervisor 18,990.40 7,318.08
Parks/Cemetery Supervisor 19,572.80 7,463.39
Water/Roads Equipment Operator 16,702.40 5,928,811
Justice of the Peace 2,820,00 2,803.59
Librarian 3,941.60 : 658,24
Police Officer + 17,680.00 6,991.14
Councilmen 600.00 42.30
Mayor ' 1,000.00 70.50



16:

18:

19:

20:

21:

Senior Citizen Janitor 900.00 63.45

Landfill Attendant 6,747.00 475.66
Parks/Cemetery Laborer 9,651.20 680.41
Animal Control Officer 2,600.00 183.30
CETA Workers $3,35/hour + FICA i
Other Laborers 3.35/hour + FICA

Councilman Clayson seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

‘Bad debts and write offs for 1984-1985. The total amount reviewed by the -

Council to be written off was $850.67. Councilman Olson moved that they be
written off and Councilman Pay seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Council business:.

1. Possibility of closing office 7/5/85 - The Council authorized the offlce to
be closed for the 5th of July.

**Councilman Adcock entered the meeting at this time.

2. MAG contract on Senior Citizens - Councilman Goudy moved that the city
accept the 1985-1986 contract with the Mountainlands Association of Governments
concerning the Senior Citizens. Councilman Pay seconded the motion and it
passed unanimously.

3. Fire hazard - Mr. Sellers stated that some people have called the city
concerning a fire hazard behind the cabins at about 50 South 100 West. He said
that apparently there are some very dry weeds on the property. ‘

.Councilman Pay -~ Councilman Pay asked the Council who the city should have as

its Grand Marshall in this year's parade. Many people were suggested, and the
Council finally settled upon Clement Kester in recognition of his work during
the 1983 and 1984 floods as the Santaquin Canyon Flood Committee Chairman.

Councilman Pay asked who the Council felt should lead off the parade with the
flags. The Council suggested having the Eagle Scouts of the city do so.

Mike OQlscn, the Celebration Chairman, asked the Council if they wanted to
emphasize the celebration as being the Santaquin Cherry Days Celebration. They
indicated that they would.

Councilman Goudy - Councilman Goudy explained that the representatives of the

4th Ward Scouts complained about others being allowed to sell fireworks in
town. She said that they indicated that the city promised them the year before
that they would be the only ones allowed to sell fireworks in the city, in
other words they were saying the city would give them sole rights to sell
fireworks. The Mayor and Council stated that they could not remember doing so.

Councilman Goudy asked if the Corner Mart had been told about not selling
beer. Mr. Sellers said that he discussed this with Chief Knox, but did not
know what transpired. He said that he did write a letter to the company and
let them know about the city's concerns. Councilman Goudy asked if the city
had received a report from Weights & Measures and the County Board of Health.
Mr. Sellers said that the city has not yet received these. Councilman Goudy
alsc indicated that there are some videos being used in the store, Mr. Sellers
said that Vince Pillig explained to him that they would not be allowing vidoes



and, therefore, did not get a license for them.

225 Councilman Goudy explained that Lloyd Nelson, from Genola, had contacted her
about a problem with his mother's grave. Councilman Clayson said that she was
familiar with this problem and would take care of it.

23: Councilman Goudy explained that Mrs. Foster has some comp time earned and
wanted to close the Library for the 4th and Sth of July. The Council felt this
was OK.

24: Councilman Olson - Councilman Olson explained that LaDue Scoville was present

to discuss with the Council the complaint with the Public Service Commission.
Mr. Scoville explained how the demand and power situation works with the meter
on the city's well. He also explained that the city should weigh the options
concerning the irrigation schedules and that the city might have a good case to
get the well changed to irrigation status. Mr. Sellers was asked to work the
differences in the rates up for the Council and send it to them.

252 Councilman Adcock moved that the meeting be extended until the business is
completed and Councilman Clayson seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Councilman Pay asked about the large increases in the street lights and Mr.
Scoville stated that these lights are subject to rate increases as well.

Mr. Sellers was asked to write UP&L a letter requesting a light to be placed in
at 300 South 300 East and to replace a globe at 200 East 200 North.

uncilman Clayson - Councilman Clayson showed the Council the plans for the

She said that the bill would come to about $800.00 more than

QF the previous authorization and moved that the additional $800.00 be approved.
Councilman Olson seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

29: Councilman Clayson explained that Mayor Haymond has not contacted her yet.

30s Councilman Olson - Councilman Olson explained that Santagquin has been
approved as the National Trials site set for September.

31: Current bills: The following bills were reviewed by the Council:

32: mn EYI‘E, Sro Oi-]- Cooooooo.ooaiooo.l.cno-lnlunoonlviclncnootbts 1f814¢00

Johnson Tractor & Implement...ccceccscssccssssnsssssssscssnsns 37.00
Kim-KO.....-.................................................- 329-30
Mendenhall®'s Market...sessssssssessssnvassdsssssssnssansbanans 15,38
Monson & CoMPaNnyesssssscsvsesssscscsssossssssscsssssssssssssnsssns 205.00
MOEsIn BEll .. isvssrnsvians isomanevie bbb Eess R s RSB OB R B 131,52
PLO~ATHE; TNCL:isiasnsine amasbnibarnnasessesessesesasbmeseeetes 730.00
TioChBer Forllcsassinsgrssistssnosnnensesssrisbastedsdinsbesvoedds 127.80
L BoaE B TAghE, sxvhssivennensrenresnsverawiiienspySentile 70.51
Valley Asphalt, INCeeeecccecseacascscacsnscsacscssscsasssssnsssas 1,431.34
ANGRTSON " Buve s s s vk anss vy s spewCes gl s SR REEHETY SpRe e R T Tey 184.88
RICHTS JOREION o 6 000 6500 5066 SN RS SRS SRR S W e o 203.43
Summitt Creek Irrigation & Candl.siscivisessensiinissiissssss 697.50
Swenson Metal Salvag@ececisscccsccsccssssccscsssssssssscsscssnas 5.00
City/Soft COMPDANY vl sunininm snm oommines s s samas s sessss s s e 451.96
BE LaBerl . covsesusrrrsessnsornsnvenusvsssnsnnrersessrsvovevee 37.96

Coast tO C()aSt......---................-....------.----o-o--.- 86-33



33:

35:

36:

Stan mnham Co-..'..l..l.-....t...l.............I.'.....ll'.l-.
Utah mcal Govlts TrLIStIll...l.l.....l--l-lI...O...........I..
US Stamped Envelope AQENCY.esecssccsccscssssacessanssncssonrss

Skagg'S #198.............I.......l..l.-..---..---..-.-. ----- -8
Ffed Meyer...-..-..-.. ------ sssesass’'sssssssncasscstsnsenrastanar
L&J NESte.--.....-.--.n..-----...t..lo.l...o.o..l.u ..... sapausyw

Tbl America-..t.a..--..t.-.--...m.l.nlonolo..l.....llnooﬂiﬂl'C

Christensen's Department StOr€..eesccesesscsssesocssccnsccsaes
Scrip Card EnterpriSeS.sececscesssccsssssesessnscssscsccacsnne
Water & WaStewater.ieserenrsrsesesssnasanccsssesnsncanssncaccnes
Johnson Tire ServiCOiecseecsesscsscssersssnsssccassscssosssnsnanse
Glen ThHOMAS. ccieectrnoasccnsssesacsncsoesuassasnsssessssscnsancs
Maxam WholeSale.cceiesscancascsnsensscssssrrnansasccsssasscsose
Truck & Trailer SaleS.eeessssccnscssscassasscsssssasssscscnsas
Harold PrestwiCh.secceccecessccasccacscascanssscanssnccsoncons
Marilyn ClaySOlNeecseecscasessescessssscsasosseassasssssasasnana
Richard ChildS.eeceeesssescescsscscsasssasssonsossssascascssass
Utah Chiefs of POliC@iusaveseconrscnsscanccncsncansascanssnasas
Uinta Livestock EQuipment...eveeceasssscscccccssccscnscasncnnans
Bankérs Leasing COLPseecescesscssecasscssascssssscsnsnncascnna
Utah League of CitlesS & TOWNS.ueeasecssencannssoascnscsssncssnnrass
Four—Phase SyStemS..eccesssssccsersssssssascsassscacsansansass
Pattl FoStericesesecssessessencassessesseascsnasocsscansannnss
Scrip Card EnterpriSeS.cceecesacacascscsecsassssscsacssssssnss

205.59
446.95
241.80
299,99
153.17
2,967.00
29.45
2,50
1.00
702.05
50.16
920.00
35.00
17,750.00
9,000.00
26 .65
400.00
30.00
8,827.20
419.47
608.38
985.29
23,42
11.00

TOtAlSeeessanssancsssnsscssscncnsonnsasesanacscsssscansse «+$50,695.00

Councilman Olson moved that the bills be paid and Councilman Pay seconded.

motion passed unanimously.

Councilman Olson moved that the meeting be adjourned and Councilman Pay

seconded. The motion passed unanimously at 9:40 p.m.

Approved this /4 day of <§;Z«J%7 ’ 19E§Sf.

Lrutlon PsTerea

Mayor Sandra Peterson

Sam Sellers
City Recorder/Clerk



